
From: Lauren Hollenbeck
To: Sharon Gretch; Samantha Downs
Cc: Anita Ashton; Robert Maul
Subject: RE: CUP23-03 AT&T Wireless Facility
Date: Friday, September 22, 2023 11:08:00 AM
Attachments: image001.jpg

PS25 Camas Sign_LH edits.pdf

Warning:This message was sent from outside the company and could contain attachments. Please do not open unless you recognize the
source of this email and know the content is safe.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when
opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Hi Sharon,
I spoke with the Planning Manager, Robert Maul, and is fine with the existing Noise Study prepared
by the SSA Acoustics noise experts.
 
I have a few minor edits to the sign (see attached).
 
  Lauren Hollenbeck, Senior Planner

Community Development Department
Desk 360-817-7253
Cell 360-314-7537
www.cityofcamas.us | lhollenbeck@cityofcamas.us

 
 

From: Sharon Gretch <sharon.gretch@smartlinkgroup.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2023 12:57 PM
To: Lauren Hollenbeck <LHollenbeck@cityofcamas.us>; Samantha Downs
<samantha.downs@smartlinkgroup.com>
Cc: Anita Ashton <AAshton@cityofcamas.us>
Subject: RE: CUP23-03 AT&T Wireless Facility
 

WARNING: This message originated outside the City of Camas Mail system. DO NOT CLICK
on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and are expecting the content. If
you recognize the sender as a city employee and you see this message this email is a phishing
email. If you are unsure, click the Phish Alert button to redirect the email for ITD review.

 
Hey Lauren,
I’m working through the comment letter and the vendor that provided our noise study has indicated
that there isn't anything that will work under your requirement. Washington state does not have PE
in acoustics. My options are to provide a noise report from an acoustical engineer without a
Washington license and his CV, or a licensed engineer and some other discipline who will not be
qualified to do the study. Can you tell me how you've had this requirement met in the past?
 
In addition I'm attaching my first draft of the proposed sign notice. Please let me know if you would
like any edits.
 
Thank you very much and I look forward to hearing back from you.

Exhibit 16 CUP23-03
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Notice of Proposed Development
706 NE 14th Ave., Camas


Applicant: City Contact:


New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC 
(AT&T)


Representative:
Smartlink Group
1997 Annapolis Exchange Parkway, 
Suite 200
Annapolis, MD 21401
Sharon Gretch
(541) 515-8263
Sharon.Gretch@smartlinkgroup.com


Lauren Hollenbeck, Senior Planner
City of Camas Community Development
616 NE 4th Avenue, Camas, WA 98607
Phone: (360) 817-1568


Description of Proposal:
AT&T is proposing to construct a new 60’ stealth structure to 
resemble a faux bell tower with a 20’ x 20’ enclosed equipment 
room within the base of the faux bell tower.


Types of Permit Applications being considered by the City of 
Camas:
• Type III Conditional Use Permit Review
• SEPA Review


Public Hearing Schedule
Will be filled in 14 or more days prior to the hearing:


Date:    


Time:  


Hearing Location:
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Critical Areas Review    
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Design Review
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AT&T Wireless Communication Facility





		Notice of Proposed Development�706 NE 14th Ave., Camas





 
Sharon Gretch
Real Estate Project Manager
Smartlink
c. 541.515.8263
 

 

From: Lauren Hollenbeck <LHollenbeck@cityofcamas.us> 
Sent: Monday, August 7, 2023 10:40 AM
To: Sharon Gretch <sharon.gretch@smartlinkgroup.com>; Samantha Downs
<samantha.downs@smartlinkgroup.com>
Cc: Anita Ashton <AAshton@cityofcamas.us>
Subject: CUP23-03 AT&T Wireless Facility
 
Warning:This message was sent from outside the company and could contain attachments. Please do not open unless you recognize the
source of this email and know the content is safe.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when
opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Sharon,
Attached is the City’s review letter for application completeness. Do not hesitate to contact me
should you have any questions.
Respectfully,
 
  Lauren Hollenbeck, Senior Planner

Community Development Department
Desk 360-817-7253
Cell 360-314-7537
www.cityofcamas.us | lhollenbeck@cityofcamas.us

 
 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC DISCLOSURE: This e-mail account is public domain. Any correspondence from or
to this e-mail account may be a public record. Accordingly, this e-mail, in whole or in part may be
subject to disclosure pursuant to RCW 42.56, regardless of any claim of confidentiality or privilege
asserted by an external party.
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